
1

Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 10:49 PM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong; Chee Set Chaw
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26/08/2022

Classification: Restricted  
 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Chee’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 
Name 

WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OIV DOA 

Additional 
Remarks 

1 
David 
Phua 

MT/1185872-
001 SBS7580Y 

SBS TRANSIT 
LTD 

28 SOON LEE 
ROAD 

TO Goh Jit 
Min / 
68678437  SKU3259K  22/8/2022 

Pls call b4 
survey 

 
 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
 
 
Warmest Regards  

Annie Koh 
Senior Admin, 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 
T +65 64307899 
www.income.com.sg 

 

 

 
 
 
 
.  

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 
you. 


